From: Giacomelli, Alison

To: Wheelabrator KemsleyK3 Wheelabrator Kemsley NorthWKN
Subject: RE: Wheelabrator Kemsley K3 and Wheelabrator Kemsley North Waste to Energy Facility
Date: 05 February 2020 17:56:34

Our ref: KEM3-SP021

Dear Wheelabrator Kemsley Case Team,

| can confirm that Natural England is not intending to attend the preliminary meeting or the ISH on 19
February. We have no comment to make on the programme as set out in the ExA’s letter of 21 Jan.
We are continuing to work constructively with the applicant on their proposals and will be submitting a
SoCG for Deadline 1.

Regards,

Alison Giacomelli

Sussex and Kent Area Team
Natural England
Guildbourne House
Chatsworth Road

Worthing BN11 1LB

Tel: 0208 225 7693

We are here to secure a healthy natural environment for people to enjoy, where wildlife is
protected and England’s traditional landscapes are safeguarded for future generations.

In an effort to reduce Natural England's carbon footprint, | will, wherever possible, avoid travelling to
meetings and attend via audio, video or web conferencing.

From: Wheelabrator KemsleyK3 Wheelabrator Kemsley NorthWKN
[mailto:WheelabratorKemsley@planninginspectorate.gov.uk]

Sent: 21 January 2020 10:25

To: SM-NE-Consultations (NE) <consultations@naturalengland.org.uk>

Subject: Wheelabrator Kemsley K3 and Wheelabrator Kemsley North Waste to Energy Facility

Planning Act 2008 (as amended) — Section 88 and the Infrastructure Planning
(Examination Procedure) Rules 2010 (as amended)

Application by WTI/EFW Holdings Ltd for an Order Granting Development Consent for
the Wheelabrator Kemsley Generating Station and Wheelabrator Kemsley North Waste
to Energy Facility (K3 & WKN) Project

Notice of Preliminary Meeting and Issue Specific Hearing on 19 February 2020, draft
examination timetable and other matters

Your Ref: KEM3-SP021

Dear Sir/Madam

Please find below a website link to the Rule 6 letter giving notice of the Preliminary
Meeting, Issue Specific Hearing on the draft Development Consent Order and the draft
timetable for the examination of the application.

https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/document/EN010083-000573
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Preliminary Meeting: 19 February 2020 at 10:00 (Doors open 9:30)
Issue Specific Hearing: 19 February 2020 at 13:00
Venue: Hempstead House Hotel, London Road, Bapchild Sittingbourne, Kent, ME9 9PP

A significant amount of information is contained within this notification and requires you
to provide responses by specific deadlines so please ensure that you access this as soon as
possible.

Please do not hesitate to contact the Planning Inspectorate’s case team if you require any
further information.

Yours faithfully

K3 & WKN Project Team

Email: WheelabratorKemsley@planninginspectorate.gov.uk
Telephone: 0303 444 5000

Web: https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk

This communication does not constitute legal advice. Please view our Privacy Notice, available on our website, before sending information.

This message has been sent using TLS 1.2 This email and any attachments is intended for
the named recipient only. If you have received it in error you have no authority to use,
disclose, store or copy any of its contents and you should destroy it and inform the sender.
Whilst this email and associated attachments will have been checked for known viruses
whilst within the Natural England systems, we can accept no responsibility once it has left
our systems. Communications on Natural England systems may be monitored and/or
recorded to secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes.
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